From: Csaba Hunfalvay

Sent: 22/06/2024 11:55:21 AM

To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox

Cc: Northern Beaches Pickleball Association Inc
Subject: Pickleball courts Mona Vale DA2024/0675

Proposed Pickleball courts Pittwater RSL DA2024/0675

| totally support the DA proposal to build pickleball courts on the Pittwater RSL site

Living in Mona Vale we initially joined Avalon Pickleball Club. The one outdoor venue on
Barrenjoey Road and indoor Community Centre has proven to be inadequate as a shared
sports facilities with restricted times available.

The growth of Pickleball on the Northern Beaches has been amazing. Northern Beaches has
near doubled membership over the past year.

The club is professionally managed with vision and aspirations for this sport which is touted to
become an international Olympic sport within a decade.

Its growth in the USA and Europe is truly amazing. The French Tennis Open at Roland Garros
has just installed pickleball courts on its main site

With the restrictions on playing times and venues in the immediate peninsular area we joined
the Northern Beaches Pickleball Club mid 2023. Venues are primarily around Beacon Hill,
Curl Curl and Frenches Forest.

This Northern Beaches pickleball locations generally requires around 30 minutes each way by
car adding to already conjested Pittwater and secondary roads.

We see the proposal to build within the Pittwater RSL site as a huge immediate benefit to the
local community and offers outstanding marketing, lifestyle and growth oportunities for the
Peninsular area of the Northern beaches

Yours Sincerely

Csaba HUNFALVAY
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